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Associate Vice Chancellor Business Affairs

Q&A Clarification Number 2
University of Arkansas 
Marketing Services
RFP R584431
This document responds to questions specifically submitted by vendors related to RFP R584431. All answers, information and responses will become part of the bid file and the evaluation process. 
Question 1: 

What is the anticipated budget for this project? Or, could you provide a budget range? 

Answer 1. 

At this time, we can not provide an anticipated budget or budget range.

Question 2. 

Who is the prime contact for the vendor and who will be decision-maker on the



creative deliverables?

Answer 2:  

The contact for contract administration is Mike Faupel.  Decision-maker on



deliverables will be TSC.

Question 3. 

How many rounds of client review per deliverable do you anticipate?

Answer 3. 

That is not known at this time.

Question 4.

Please confirm the vendor is providing design and layout for the TSC Report. 



Also, who is writing the TSC Impact Report - the vendor or TSC?

Answer 4. 
 
A responsibility of the vendor will be to develop the narrative, drawn from




analytics and case studies provided by TSC management and a consulting



agency.

Question 5. 

How many pages will the report be and will be it printed?

Answer 5. 

That has not been decided at this time.

Question 6. 

If it will be printed, should the vendor include printing costs in its budget?

Answer 6. 
 
No.

Question 7. 

How many copies?

Answer 7. 

That’s not known right now.

Question 8.

Will the vendor be responsible for website development? It's currently not mobile-



optimized.

Answer 8. 

TSC has an in-house website developer.
Question 9. 
 
For the video - should this include script development and production or only



production?

Answer 9. 

Script development should be included.

Question 10.
For social media - is the vendor providing content for existing social media



platforms?

Answer 10. 

No.

Question 11.
Or are we also implementing and managing the social media execution?

Answer 11.

Not at this time.

Question 12.
Please explain your vision for how the vendor would provide direction for design



and brand elements to your creative team but not production. Please explain the



collaborative process?

Answer 12. 

Some elements will require close collaboration with TSC staff.  The vendor will



have a voice in designing the collaborative process for this project.

Question 13.
Who is responsible for final QA of all deliverables? Your creative team or the



vendor.

Answer 13. 

The vendor, using TSC’s feedback.
Question 14.
What skill sets does the TSC creative team have? Does the team include



designers, copywriters, web developers, UX designers, social media experts etc?
Answer 14.

Please see the TSC website for information concerning TSC staff.
Question 15. 
Can you provide previous examples of SMART metrics that you've used?
Answer 15. 

SMART metrics aren’t a tool in formal use by TSC at this time.
Question 16. 
What is your measure of success?
Answer 16. 

For this contract success shall be measured by satisfactory completion of



deliverables.
Question 17. 
What are the expectations for in-person meetings?
Answer 17.  

TSC is flexible regarding in-person meetings.

Question 18. 
If the vendor is to provide web development, will the usability/accessibility



standards (state compliance) be up-to-date with current standards before the



vendor begins work? 
Answer 18. 

TSC has an in-house web developer.
Question 19. 
What media channels are currently driving membership?
Answer 19. 

Media channels aren’t currently a primary membership driver for TSC.
Question 20. 
How much of a refresh are you looking for - would this be more of a new website



with new functionality or just new colors and branding?
Answer 20.

We’re seeking a vendor who will work with our creative team to streamline and



update our website, reflecting new branding and content.
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